From: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

To: Faherty, Stephan (JMD); Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD); Mason, Karol V.
(SMO); Lucas, Daniel (JMD); Robinson, Laurie (OJP); Hakes, Francey (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah
A. (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Gross, Charles R. (SMO)

cc: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: 2/24/2011 7:46:32 AM
Subject: RE: Schedule - AG House Hearing Prep Sessions
DP :
DP i But in any event, | will not be able to attend the

o On SesEion today, which is why the national security papers were moved to the morming. Debbie: you should
plan to cover this topic.

Thanks.

From: Faherty, Stephan (JMD)

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 7:43 AM

To: Lofthus, Lee ] (JMD); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD); Mason, Karol V. (SMO); Lucas, Daniel (JMD); Robinson, Laurie (OJP);
Hakes, Francey (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weinstein, Jason
(CRM); Gross, Charles R. (SMO)

Subject: FW: Schedule - AG House Hearing Prep Sessions

Briefers,

Attached are the papers for this afternoons 1:45-300 AG hearing prep session.

From: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD)

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 6:21 AM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD); O'Leary, Karin (JMD);
Weich, Ron (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Robinson, Laurie (OJP); Mason, Karol V. (SMO); Monaco,
Lisa (ODAG); Hakes, Francey (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Gross, Charles R. (SMO); Thiemann, Robyn (OLP);
O'Neil, David (ODAG); Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); Schools, Scott (ODAG); Columbus, Eric (ODAG); Orrick, Bill (CIV); Miller,
Matthew A (SMO); Hirsch, Sam (SMO); Hinnen, Todd (NSD); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Oosterbaan,
Andrew (CRM); Adkins, Robb (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Allen, Douglas A. (ODAG); Tomney, Brian (ODAG); Swartz,
Bruce (CRM); Sharrin, Andrea (CRM)

Cc: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Lynch, LaFondra N. (ATF); Lynch, LaFondra (JMD); Faherty, Stephan (JMD); Lucas, Daniel (JMD);
Sullivan, Bill (JMD); Atsatt, Mikki (JMD); Miguel, Amy (JMD); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Baker,
Lamar W. (SMO); Long, Linda E (SMO); Ambrose, Cheryl (JMD)

Subject: Revised Schedule - AG House Hearing Prep Sessions

Adjustments have been made {o the AG Hearing prep schedule. The Nat'l Security section needed {0 be moved {0 the
11AM session today and everything else shifts. Budget session is now starts at 12:00. Attached is a new version.

From: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD)

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 05:34 PM

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
Bruce (CRM); Sharrin, Andrea (CRM); Columbus, Eric (ODAG); Brinkmann, Beth (CIV); Moran, Molly (OAG); Mosier, Jenny
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(OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Perez, Thomas E (CRT); West, Tony (CIV); Schroeder, Christopher H. (SMO); Colangelo,
Matthew (CRT); Bagenstos, Samuel (CRT); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); Gershengorn, Ian (CIV)

Cc: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Lynch, LaFondra N. (ATF); Lynch, LaFondra (JMD); Faherty, Stephan (JMD); Lucas, Daniel (JMD);
Sullivan, Bill (JMD); Atsatt, Mikki (JMD); Miguel, Amy (JMD); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Baker,
Lamar W. (SMO); Long, Linda E (SMO); Ambrose, Cheryl (JMD)

Subject: Schedule - AG House Hearing Prep Sessions

Good Afternoon AG Hearing Prep Team,

By now most of you should have received meeting notices from OAG for the AG's House hearing prep sessions. Attached is a
detailed schedule identifying the date/time and expected briefers for each topic. We are working under very tight timeframes,
thus the schedule assumes we will spend no more than 2 - 3 minutes briefing each paper. Please plan your arrival accordingly.
In cases where there are two or more briefers listed, the first name listed is expected to be the primary briefer. Each briefer is
expected to summarize the key talking points of the paper and not read verbatim to the AG.

For those that do not have prep binders - Stephan Faherty will be sending you the final version of the paper you are scheduled
to brief, please lookout for an email from him. Let me know if you have any questions.

For those listed for the Moots, additional information will be sent in a separate email.
<<ATTORNEY GENERAL Prep.docx>>

Wyevetra Jordan

Senior Appropriations Liaison Officer
US Department of Justice
202-514-2147 (phone)
202-616-0056 (fax)
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